

# **ANNEX XXVI**

## **PUBLIC**

[REDACTED]

---

**From:** Trial Chamber IX Communications  
**Sent:** 05 July 2018 16:18  
**To:** [REDACTED]

**Cc:** Trial Chamber IX Communications; [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** Shortening of Response Deadline for ICC-02/04-01/15-1300

Dear Parties and Participants,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for responses, if any, to Defence request ICC-02/04-01/15-1300 to Thursday, 12 July 2018 at 16:00.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX